Cl_'xstal Adams

From: form_engine@fs16.formsite.com on behalf of Formsite
<form_engine@fs16.formsite.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Nikki Cannon

Subject: Line Item Transfer Request Result #12217949

Line Item Transfer Request

—

Line Item Transfer Request

Please fill out the requested information and make sure to click "SUBMIT" at the end of the form.

* Department Name:
Volunteer Rescue Squads

*Name of Person Making Request:
Everett Lineberry

* Email Address:

everett.lineberry@carrollcountyva.gov

* Date of Request:
6/6/2019

* Amount of Requested Transfer:
13,406.00

*Line Item Name & Number taken FROM:

see memo

* Line Item Name & Number taken TO:
see memo

*Reason for Transfer Request:
Please give as much detail as possible ~
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(You must have more explanation than simply "line item is empty")

From:

032020-9020 58131.00
032030-7010 $170.00
032030-7004 $1536.00
035050-8010 $3569.00

To:
032030-5683 $1678.00



032030-5684 $10804.00
032030-7002 $424.00
032030-9020 $500.00 .~

I realize this is crossing departments but there were few options and this seemed to make the most sense.

This email was sent to nikki.cannon@carrollcountyva.gov as a result of a form being completed.
Click here to report unwanted email.




